

## **CONTRA COSTA COUNTY**

## **Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft**

## **Advisory Council on Aging**

Wednesday, May 14, 2025		1:30 PM	400 Ellinwood Way, Pleasant Hill, CA Room 303 (Third Floor)
pwd	=5moVkfudbp0aasi6Dvp		-
The p meetin Remo	ng remotely via Zoom or ca te attendance of this meeting	ng in person at the posted lo Ill-in. Login information and	ocations. The public also may attend this d call-in information is provided above. ving locations: 1954 Pomar Way, Walnut et, Richmond.
1:30	Open Meeting - Steve Lipson called the meeting to order at 1:42 pm.		
1:32	Roll Call		
	Present	Cate Burkhart, Carol K Sakai-Miller	ehoe, Steve Lipson, and Sharon
	Absent	Denise Kalm, and Jill H	Kleiner
	1:33 Approve April 2025	5 Draft Minutes	<u>25-1710</u>
	Attachments:	Tech.04.09.25DraftMin	nutes
	Motion:	Sakai-Miller	
	Second:	Kehoe	
	Aye:	Burkhart, Kehoe, Lip	son, and Sakai-Miller
	Absent:	Kalm, and Kleiner	
	Result:	Passed	
1:34	Public Comment		
1:35	Tech/AI Corner: Midjourney 7 (omnireference, draft mode, speed)/Suno 4.5/DeepSeek R@ (97% cheaper):		

Steve updated the Committee on Gemini from Google, Manus from China, CHAT GPT, Suno, Mid Journey, and Deep Seek.

- 2:00 Legislative Update Information Hearing SB239/SB707/Sen Judiciary Committee hearing: SB 239, it passed Judiciary Committee. It is now 50% through the process. Next it will go to the Floor of the Senate and then to the Assembly. There is no cost to the bill so it doesn't have to go to Appropriation Committee.
- 2.:20 Examining The Technology Granting Process: Navigating the process of funding for technology related projects. The process of applying for a grant takes resources. How can we better prepared to respond in a timely fashion?
- 2:30 Break
- 2:40 CCC Website Assessment/Repor

By next month's meeting, EHSD Communications Department will present a mock up of the Planning Committee section as a sample of potential changes to the website. As the mock ups are reviewed, Steve encouraged members to comment. Sam added County transportation information to the non-affiliated site.

- 3:00 AI Handout Discussion/AI and You: Steve suggests focusing the AI handout with the ACOA as the targeted audience first
- 3:10 Public Health Legislative Proposal/Older Adult Ed/Permission Structure: Steve discussed a California Senior Legislature (CSL) proposal for Older Adult Education programs including technology offered through Public Health. These programs are not enrichment, but essential. Steve is going to send copies of the proposal to the Committee.
- 3:25 The next meeting is scheduled for June 11, 2025 at 1:30-3:30 pm.

Steve hopes to have Ryan Yamamoto from Older Adults Technology Services at the June meeting.

3:30 Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 3:19 pm.

The Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend the Council meetings. Contact the staff person listed below at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the County to a majority of members of the Council less than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 400 Ellinwood Way, Pleasant Hill, attention Glenda Pacha during normal business hours.

## HOW TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT:

Persons who wish to address the Advisory Council on Aging during public comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the Council that are not on the agenda, or who wish to comment with respect to an item on the agenda, may comment in person, via Zoom, or via call-in. Those participating in person should speak when called upon by the chair. Those participating via Zoom should indicate they wish to speak by using the "raise your hand" feature in the Zoom app. Those calling in should indicate they wish to speak by pushing \* 9 on their phone. All public comments will be limited to 2 minutes per speaker. For assistance with remote access contact: 925 655-0772.

Public comment may be submitted via electronic mail on agenda items at least one full workday prior to the published meeting time at email at gpacha@ehsd.cccounty.us or by voice mail at 925 655-0772. Comments submitted by email or voice mail will be included in the record of the meeting but will not be read or played aloud during the meeting.

For Additional Information Contact: gpacha@ehsd.cccounty.us or by voice mail at 925 655-0772